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	Other HPC Action: 9.21.99 Add'n Garage, Convert Existing Garage into Living Space; 11.4.16 Shingles 
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The James Herrington House was built in 1856. It is visible in historic maps as early as the 1860 Geneva Detail of the Kane County Atlas. The 1869 Birds Eye shows the house with three sections, reaching to two stories at its highest point. The two story section was a front gable, with a side gable 1 1/2 story section on the south side and a small 1 story section to the rear of that. By 1891, the rear section covered the full rear facade, with an additional small section to the rear of that. The 1891 map shows a porch across the front facades of the 2 and 1 1/2 story sections, while the 1897 map only has it wrapping around the front and south of the 2 story sections, with the 1 1/2 story section's porch being enclosed. The 1923 Sanborn map suggests a downsize in the 1 1/2 and 1 story sections. The footprint today is generally consistent.

The lot was sold to Joesph P Wilson in 1844, and James Herrington purchased it in 1855 for $1000 after it was owned by Nathaniel King, John Stephens, and William Conant. Herrington was the son of early settler James C Herrington, and served as a Kane County clerk and mayor. In 1863, the Herringtons sold the property to Larmon B Lane for $900. He sold it to Isaac Beebe, a vendor of stoves and tinware, two years later for $2,300. In 1888 George W Strong, a retired farmer, lived there, and the property was deeded to trustee W.A. Schwarz in 1904. 

In 1906 the property went to Orville and Mary Smith and then transferred to their son, Warren A Smith, in 1911. He retained the house with his wife through the 1940s. Mary F Jackson and her husband owned the house in 1947, and they deeded it to Jack H Rothsteen and Patsy J Rothsteen in 1961. Patsy Rothsteen later married Jason Wickwire and remained in the house through 1980, when a history of the site was published in the January 31st edition of the Geneva Republican.

The property contributes to the historic district for its connection to early town leaders, especially James Herrington, and for its Italianate style.


	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Geneva Republican
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 128 North Second Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2009, 2016 
	ARCHITECT: Unknown
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1856
	COMMON NAME: Unknown
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Herrington House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Italianate
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Square 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Not Visible
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Partial Facade 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: Undetermined 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Clad
	WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 6/6
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Cross Gabled 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-407-008
	BUILDER: Unknown 
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


